

KATE LEE, PH.D.
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC
1800 M Street NW, Second Floor | Washington DC 20036

Direct: 202.480.2713
klee@thinkbrg.com

SUMMARY

Kate Lee has over 20 years of experience in litigation and economic consulting. Her expertise is focused on applying economic principles and empirical analysis to evaluate issues related to class certification, liability, and damages in antitrust matters. She has managed large case teams and worked with testifying experts on matters involving claims of price fixing and other forms of collusive conduct, attempted monopolization, and tying. She also has experience in intellectual property, consumer fraud, and breach of contract matters. Dr. Lee has consulted on cases in industries including aluminum, agricultural products, polyurethane foam, air cargo, cable television, plasma-derivative protein therapies, microprocessors, plastics additives, rubber processing chemicals, urological catheters, smokeless tobacco, and gasoline. Dr. Lee obtained her Ph.D. in economics from George Mason University, with a specialty in industrial organization.

EDUCATION

Ph.D., Economics	George Mason University, 2001
M.A., Economics	George Mason University, 1995
B.A., Economics	Boston College, 1990

LITIGATION CONSULTING EXPERIENCE

2015 – Present	Berkeley Research Group, LLC, Director
2011 – 2014	Cornerstone Research, Inc., Principal
1998 – 2011	LECG, LLC, Principal
1996 – 1998	Capital Economics, Economist

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1996 – 1996	Office of the Virginia Attorney General, Consultant
1994 – 1996	Decision Demographics, Demographer
1990 – 1993	Evans Economics, Economist

PUBLICATIONS

"Economic Growth Regressions for the American States: A Sensitivity Analysis," (with W. Mark Crain), *Economic Inquiry*, Volume 37, April 1999.

"School Attendance Patterns of the Children of Public School Teachers," (with Stephen J. Tordella), *Decision Demographics*, 1995.

"A Profile of Child Care Workers," (with Stephen J. Tordella), *Decision Demographics*, 1995.

HONORS AND AWARDS

1995 – 1997 Charles G. Koch Fellowship
Granted by the Charles G. Koch Charitable Foundation

1996 – 1997 George Mason Graduate Fellowship
Granted by the George Mason University Foundation

1995 – 1996 Bradley Graduate Fellowship
Granted by the Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation under the auspices of James M. Buchanan